[+

Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio

July 11,2022
Agenda

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Minutes -
a. Council Meeting June 27, 2022

Communications: (Council has copies except those marked **. These are in the Village Office for
Perusal)

*From Police Chief Hines: June 2022 Monthly Report

*From Assistant Fire Chief Copeland: June 2022 Monthly Report

*From Service Superintendent Scherpenberg: June 2022 Monthly Report
*From Tax Administrator Barlow: June 2022 Monthly Report

*From Building Official Holloway: June 2022 Monthly Report

*************************************************************************************

6.

Permission to Address Council (If addressing Council with prepared notes/speech please leave

a copy with Mrs. Van Pelt for accurate minutes)

7.

Motion to Pay the Bills:

**Committee agenda items to be discussed at this meeting are in bold and italics below™*

Rules and Law: (Susan Brownknight— Chair; Marcy Lewis — Vice-Chair; Kelly Rankin — Member)

=+ Review Signage Legislation (Per Building Department) (1-11-21)(4-11-22)
<k Assist Update to Employee Policy Handbook (4-12-21) (3-14-21)
«# Hot Tub Regulations (6-13-22)

Health and Recreation: (Randy York — Chair; Leah Geldbaugh — Vice-Chair; Susan Brownknight —
Member)

= Dale Park Hillside (3-25-19)

#  Work with Pool Commission to Address Miscellaneous Tasks Not Covered by
the Pool Management Company (12-20-21)

=% Village Wide Benches (6-13-22)

Finance: (Rob Bartlett - Chair; Marcy Lewis — Vice-Chair; Kelly Rankin — Member)




% Employee Bonus Process (12-20-21) **Target Date June 2022%*
< Liability Insurance Renewal (5-23-22)

Finance Sub-Committee: (Rob Bartlett, Kelly Rankin, Randy York)

= Assessing Need for Operations Manager/Administrator (1-11-21) (2-8-21) (4-26-
21) (8-9-21) (10-11-21) (1-24-22) **Target Date June 2022**

Safety: (Leah Geldbaugh— Chair; Rob Bartlett — Vice-Chair; Randy York — Member)

% Establish Process to Address Traffic and Speed Concerns: (7-13-20)

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development: (Marcy Lewis - Chair; Leah Geldbaugh — Vice-
Chair: Susan Brownlg}}ighi — Member)

% Explore Financial Incentives for Local Businesses (12-21-20) (10-11-21)
= MPF Demolition and New Construction Ordinance **Target Date March 2022**
« Paver/Patio Installation Regulations (4-11-22 — Moved From Rules & Law)

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development Sub-Committee: (Marcy Lewis, Kelly Rankin, Randy

York)

# Agreement with Ken Geis to Work on Economic Development (10-11-21) (11-8-
21)

Public Works and Service: ( Kelly Rankin — Chair; Rob Bartlett — Vice-Chair; Randy York — Member)

+ Trash/Recycling Collection Contract (1-24-22)(2-14-22)
+ Long-Term Plan Recommending Painting of the Lamp Poles (1-24-22) (4-26-21)
% Pedestrian Crosswalk at Library (6-13-22)

Committee of the Whole:

8. Miscellaneous:

= Budget Hearing will be Monday July 25, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.

= Special Meeting of Council will meet Tuesday July 26, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. to
discuss the Strategic Planning Session Report Summary

= Diversity Statement Process

9. Resolutions:



10. Ordinances:

# “To Enact New Section 151.094 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Pertaining

to Synthetic Grass” (Third Reading)

4 ‘To Amend Section 79, Schedule I of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances
Regarding No Parking on West Between Thorndike and Madisonville Road”

(Second Reading)

11. Task List:

Person Accountable Target Date
Completion

K KK koK oK KR R KR KKK R R R R R R K R K R KKK R KRR Rk ok ok ok o R R kR R o R ok Rk ok ok sk ok ok sk ko skok ook ok ok ok ok ko ok

N

Finish work on Murray Path/Submit invoices to ODNR for
Reimbursement

Boat House roof repair/potential grants for funding

Clean up Village (hydrants, benches, curbs etc.)

Assessing parks, what needs to be fixed/potential grants

SWIM POOL:
a. List of activities identified by Pool Commission/Action
b. Fixing Leak
c. 3-year master plan pool/facilities

7. Master Plan for improving office space in Municipal Building

S kW

8. Find backfill/replacement for Fiscal Officer & Asst Fiscal Officer

9. Relaunch of Rental Inspection Program

10. Improvements to Bell Tower baseball fields/batting cage
11. Walking Path Whiskey Creek

12. Parking Lot Light Issue

13. Porsche Rallye

14. Wooden Duke Energy Poles

2021 Financial Recap to Council with commentary/explanations

Mayor Brown

Engineer Ertel Oct. 2022
Mayor Brown Oct. 2022
Mr. York

Mr. York July 2022
Mayor Brown Ongoing
Mr. York Ongoing
Mayor Brown

Mr. Bartlett June 2022
Mayor Brown

Mr. York

Mrs. Rankin/Engineer Ertel
Mayor Brown/Mrs. Brownknight
Mayor Brown

Mayor Brown



Village of Mariemont
Council Meeting
June 27,2022

Mayor Bill Brown called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Present were Mr.
Bartlett, Mrs. Brownknight, Ms. Geldbaugh, Dr. Lewis, Mrs. Rankin, and Mr. York.

Mayor Brown introduced Mr. Richard Ford as the new Fiscal Officer. He will be transitioning into the
position with the help of Fiscal Officer Borgerding and Assistant Fiscal Officer Wendler.

Police Chief Hines said it is his honor to stand before Council this evening to present the most prestigious
award that a law enforcement officer can receive. The “Medal of Valor” is the highest decoration for bravery
exhibited by a public safety office, comparable to the military’s Medal of Honor. It is easy for all of us to take for
granted the faithful and dedicated service that our police and fire personnel provide by willingly to put their lives
on the line to save another at any moment. On January 19, 2022, Officer Adam Geraci was the first officer on the
scene of a house fire in Fairfax. The house was full of flames and heavy smoke. Officer Geraci was advised that
there were people trapped inside the burning house. Without hesitation he ran to a window where he saw an
individual who was confined to a wheelchair trapped inside the structure. He began lifting the individual through
the window while taking on heavy smoke to the point of having difficulty breathing himself. Officer Kaminsky
from Fairfax responded and assisted Officer Geraci in getting the individual the rest of the way out of the window.
The individual was taken to the paramedics on scene and was transported to the hospital. There were two other
individuals who were also trapped inside the structure who were located and removed by the Mariemont Fire
Department personnel and other responding fire departments. Unfortunately, these individuals did not survive. It
is without question that Officer Geraci’s heroic actions saved the individual’s life, who was unable to exit the house
due to being confined to the wheelchair. Officer Geraci required medical attention and was sent to Jewish Hospital
for treatment of heavy smoke inhalation. He responded to the hospital to be with Officer Geraci and when I saw
him, he asked how he was doing. Officer Geraci responded by saying “Chief, I could not let that lady die, I had to
get her out”. He presented Officer Geraci with the Mariemont Police Department “Medal of Valor” for risking his
life for the sake of another. He concluded by saying he was proud of Officer Geraci and that he is a true hero.

Mayor Brown called for a brief recess to allow Council time to congratulate Officer Geraci and for pictures
to be taken.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York, to accept the minutes as written for June 13, 2022 and the
Special Meeting of Council June 16, 2022. On roll call: six ayes, no nays.

Communications:

* From the Audit Committee: Village of Mariemont’s Response to the Audit Response and Management
Letter (Covering the 2020 and 2019 Fiscal Year). Fiscal Officer Ford said most of the items from the audit have
been addressed and resolved. The Audit Committee recommends that every member of the Council get a copy of
the audit results.

From The Ohio Plan: Strategic Planning Session Report Summary. There will be a Special Meeting of
Council on Tuesday July 26, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. to discuss. Mrs. Rankin will confirm that Mike Hinnenkamp, from

the Ohio Plan Management Resources Team, will be available to attend.

Permission To Address Council:

Mr. Terry Gaines, 3901 West Street #1, was granted permission to address Council. He complimented and
expressed his appreciation to Council for the decision made months ago to maintain the Mariemont Fire Department



and not merge with Little Miami Fire District. Both he and his wife in the past weeks have had to utilize the services
of the Mariemont Fire Department and found them to be professional, kind and knowledgeable. He was very
impressed with the impeccable highly quality personnel the Village has.

Ms. Karen Fallon, 6966 Murray, was granted permission to address Council. She too echoed support for
the Mariemont Fire Department. She asked for an update on the Duke Energy wood poles. It has been 4 years and
it has been 11 months since she approached Council on this matter. She is frustrated that no action has taken place
and questioned the matrix process the Mayor follows when taking on a project. She asked if Public Utilities of Ohio
has been contacted. She asked for a list of names and contact information and said she would be happy to assist by
following up herself. She is discouraged with the talk of the bike path that the poles are still present. She is
disappointed that after 4 plus years the situation is not resolved.

Mayor Brown said he along with Superintendent Scherpenberg and Engineer Ertel have had conversations
with Duke Energy. We make contacts and then the people move on — it is a continual dance to get anything done
with the poles. He is told the same story that it is another union or entity that is responsible for the removal of the
poles. He said he would provide to Ms. Fallon the contact information as he is just as disappointed and frustrated.
He does not like their process and finds them hard to deal with. The poles are on their right-of-way. He would be
happy to have Ms. Fallon participate.

Mr. Bartlett suggested that this matter be added to the Task List.

Motion to Pay the Bills:

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett, to pay the bills as approved by the Mayor, Fiscal Officer
and Chairman of the Finance Committee. Mr. Bartlett clarified that payment for the following bills were being
charged to the noted account: Mini-Pumper (ARPA Account), painting streetlights ( Street Highway Fund),
Municipal mower ( Mr. Bartlett thought it would be better charged to Service, but it was noted that the mower is
used at the Municipal Building by the fire department and not part of the mowing package), Service department
truck (Permanent Improvement). On roll call: six ayes, no nays. Mrs. Brownknight would like to see more cost
centers set up in the accounting software for tracking spending.

Committee Reports:

Miscellaneous:

e - Village Offices will be Closed in Observation of Independence Day Monday July 4, 2022
o Village Fireworks will be held at Dusk Monday July 4, 2022

o Village Flag Walk Saturday July 2, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

e Budget Hearing will be Monday July 25, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.

Resolutions:

“Fixing a Time for Public Hearing on the 2023 Budget” had a third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded
by Mr. York to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-27-22 was adopted.

“Renewal of 3.5 Mill Tax Levy in Excess of 10 Mill Limitation for Permanent Improvements for the Tax
Years of 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025 and 2026 had a third reading. Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to
adopt. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-28-22 was adopted.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to remove “Resolution Authorizing Mayor To Execute
Contract with A359 Partners in Architecture” from the agenda. The Village will not be signing the contract —



Mariemont Preservation Foundation will be signing the contract. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. There will be a
letter giving MPF authorization to have the work done on Village property.

Ordinances:

“To Enact New Section 151.094 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Pertaining to Synthetic Grass” had
a second reading.

“To Amend Section 79, Schedule I of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Regarding No Parkin on West
Street Between Thorndike and Madisonville Road” had a first reading.

Council reviewed their Committee assignments:

Rules & Law: Mrs. Brownknight said the signage legislation is still under review. She has met with the
Department Heads regarding the Employee Handbook. She anticipates a draft for the Committee to review for
Council’s approval by the end of the year. The fences related to corner properties was removed. Bed and Breakfasts
in the Village was removed. There are two presently in the Village that have received no complaints. The Village
could tax them, but the return would be small. It was felt to wait until the State of Ohio has made a determination
on the matter. Hot Tub Regulations have not yet been addressed.

Health & Recreation: Mr. York said the process for naming and use of Village properties has been
completed and may be removed from the agenda. The creation of the Waldorf Neighborhood Advisory Group has
been completed and may be removed from the agenda. They are waiting for a bid to take a look at the Dale Park
hillside. Ms. Geldbaugh said there is a large tree down on the Waldorf property. Work with the Pool Commission
to address miscellaneous tasks is an ongoing saga. The proposed bike path connector study has been completed
with Council’s approval to use the Kleingers Group and should be removed from the agenda. The Committee is
looking at what process to use to access the benches Village wide. Mr. Koepke has made some recommendations.

Finance: Mr. Bartlett is waiting on getting the Committee together to talk about the employee bonus process
and is also waiting for the quote for the liability insurance from underwriting. Finance Sub-Committee: Assessing
the need for Operation Manager should also be Operation Manager/Administrator. He asked to have Identifying
Someone to assist the Village develop a strategic plan be removed, as that has occurred and Council will be meeting
to discuss. Assessment of grant opportunities with Hamilton Council Planning & Development was removed from
the agenda. Mr. York has applied for a mini-grant.

Safety: Ms. Geldbaugh said she has not received any complaints regarding traffic and speed concerns. Mr.
Bartlett will forward to her a study put together by former Council member Dennis Wolter regarding traffic studies.
Chief Hines said he feels purchasing the speed trailer has helped. It is transportable and they have increased
enforcement.

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development: Dr. Lewis said regarding exploring financial incentives
for local businesses, he and Mr. Geis will be meeting this week to discuss. The MPF demolition and new
construction ordinance is almost done. Paver/patio installation regulations is next to be worked on.

Public Works & Service: Mrs. Rankin said the trash/recycling collection contract bid with Center for the
Local Government did not produce favorable results the Village was looking for. There was discussion regarding
the wording of the legislation regarding the monthly charge to residents on their Cincinnati Water Works bill. Mrs.
Rankin asked that the wording of “Development of Details/Submit Application for CDBG Funds for Painting Lamp
Posts be re-worded to read “Long-Term Plan Recommending Painting of the Lamp Poles”. She is waiting to hear
from Engineer Ertel and Service Superintendent Scherpenberg regarding pedestrian crosswalk at the library.




Committee of the Whole: Dr. Lewis said the Village does not have the funds to address the Municipal
Building Renovations/Additions at this time and asked the matter to be removed. The police and fire departments
have applied for grants but they are no longer available this year.

The meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m.

William A. Brown, Mayor

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



MARIEMONT POLICE DEPARTMENT

2022 MONTHLY REDORT

June

Submitted by: %@;&M O Sines



| abed

%EL

%S

%¥8

%01

ajey ainso|n

abueyn o,

0le

90€

[Ce]
[T+]

g6

001

801

6L

s[ejo]

cs

69

o
R

S18Y)Q 10} Sisally

6€l

evl

I~
N

sjuellepA UNOY) S Jokey

Ll

(=23
—

N
o~

=

o~
™~

=

Sesuago 18uio IV

o

shemeuny

juswisseseH suoydsja |

jonpuo)) Apaplosiq

sme-] Jonbi

— T I— | O

SjiOINIO

—|Fi— OO

ClOIN IO« I~

Al b B Al k=1 K=

SO | NjO| |~

89UB|0IA JlISaWoQ

~
<

©

M~
<

(=4
w0

~
<

[ =4
@

8snqy bnig

SasUBYO) Xeg

suone|oIp suodeapp

Buibeweq jeuwun)

Auadoid us|0)S BARORY

$398YD peg

Kiabio4

uos.y

synessy Jayio

MiNjOjOjlOojolN|lNno

SiojojocojN OB O

yeyuL oy

N
™~

<<
N

eyl

Kiejbing

JInessy snojuoje

Alaqqoy

adey

Ojojojojnjnloln|ojo]olof~an]O

Ojlojoiocjojojojolc|ojolnlolw|oclo

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOMONOOON

Olololoj—|o|—njo|ololol~lanlo

Slojojo|~|vw|jocjojo|jojo|jnolwvlo

OOOO‘—NOOOOOOOOOO’)ONOOON

Qo ojoj~N

ojocjo|o] N

Ojojojojn|ojolojojojolojojclo|m|ola|ololol~

SpIOILIOH

Lzoe

(444

aunp

2414

(44114

aunp

(X414

(444

aunp

s)sally

pasol)

payoday

awiy

Zeoe faunp
juawiedaq ad1j0d JuowislIey



Z abed

€20-22-90
120-22-90
020-22-90
610-22-90
810-22-90

£10-22-90

090-22-81
650-22-81L
850-22-81
150-¢2-81
960-22-81
§50-cZ-81L
¥50-2¢Z-81
€60-22-81
¢50-22-81
1G0-22-81
050-22-81
6+0-22-81

8¥0-22-81

IS 1S9

"9y UOUJBA IN

"Nd J8IS00AN
Py Iwely
MalAuBIpU|

P lwely

Id 18)S00MN
I J2)S00AN
aid J9SoopN
aId JaIsoop
i 1eysoopn
Id JeISOop

PY 1weiy
aid JeySoop)
‘P 8liAuteld
MId J8)Soop
oid Je}soop
oYid J8)S00A

aid J9)Soopn

'005°L$ ‘BN_A - 3Jo1yaA paxoojun ue woy sendwos dojde| e 8j0}s uMouyun (S)uosiag

'00S°L$ ‘@NnfeA - jolyaA payoojun ue woly sped Jed sjojs umouyun (s)uosiag

Pasod 8sB) - “GE'6$ Jo Junowe ayy ui pabioy pue 39ayo Jusinpney e pejeaso UMoUNUN (S)uosioy
Paso[d 8seQ - "000'G1L$ 40 Junowie sy ul pabio) pue 398D JUSINPNEL B PSRl UMOUNUN (S)UOSIay
P8sO|d 8se] - jaulsiul ay} BIA AJusp) SWIOIA BY} B]0}S UMOUMUN (S)uosiog

Paso}d 8se - '008'9$ JO Junowe oy} ul pabio pue 39aYo JUSINPNELY B Pajeslo UMouNun (S)uosiay

18jua2 29)snf 8y} 0} papodsuel | - sabulihs uioiay Jo uoissassod 1oy pajselse sem San
Jsjued aoysnlf ay) 0} pspodsue] - |Auejuay jo uoissassod 10} pajsaule sem yGgIN

12)ua0 eoysn( 8y} 0} papodsuel] - adid yoeuo jo uoissassod Joj pajsalie sem Zeg-
18jued sopsnl ey} 0} papodsuel | - sabuliAs uloIaY Jo uoissessod 1oy pajsalle sem zead
18jua0 sansnl ay) o} papodsuel| - ujosay Jo uolssassod 1oy pejselie sem zegd

48jud 8opsnf ey} 0} papiodsue | - yjow Jo uoissessod 1oy pajsalie sem zeg-

HnoY sJohey o} pabieys - sbnip jo uoissassod Joj pajsalle sem |y

Hno) s.jofely o} pabiey) - sBrup jo uoissassod Joj pejsalie sem ezan

unoY sJofep o} pabieyd - sBrup jo uoissassod 1oy pejsalie sem §ZAN

unog s jokep o} pabieyd - sBnup Jo uoissessod 1o} pajsalie sem ogMN

uno) sJokeyy o} pabieyy - (sabuifs) eljeussydesed Bnup Jo uoissessod 1oy pajsalie sem gL
Hnod sJohe o pabieyy - sbnup jo uoissessod 1oy pajselie sem |Lzgn

HnoQ slohe o) pabireys - sbnup Jo uoissessod 10§ pajsalie sem £z A4

¢eog ‘sunp
Juswpedaq a91j0d Juowalepy

unp-g9}
unp-g}
unp-g
unp-g
unp-g
unp-g
(shyeyy
unp-0g
unp-0g
unp-0g
unp-0g
unp-og
unp-og
unr-6z
unp-gz
unp-g}
unp-z}
unp-g
unp-g

unp-g

(s)uonejoip Brug



¢ abey

800-¢2-1¢

€10-22-92

€10-¢2-92

¢10-2z-9¢

§00-2Z-¢2

¢00-22-50

100-22-50

aYid Jeisoopn

aid Jea1soop

aid Jo)soopn

jid 18)S00AN

ayid Ie1soopn

@Ay Aeunpy

"aAY JUowsLepy

Hnod fedidlunw o} paBiey) - pasnjey :INsal 1S - “|'A’Q 10} PAISaLIE SEM | Ga unp-¢z
(‘TA0) pasedw a)21yap e Bupesado

48)usd sdfsnl ey} o) papiodsuel | - uonewsojul asjey Buipiroid 1oj pejsalie sem ZEMIN unp-g|
ssauisng [e1o10 Bunonnsqo

19jua2 dohsnlf ay} o) papodsues) - (unsind peads ybiy) Buleays Joj pejsalie sem ZEMIN unp-g|
J8jed soysnl ey} o} pepodsuel - (insind paads ybiy) Buieay 1o} pajsalie sem 8LMIN unp-g|
(s)ioiA Aldwiog 03 aunjiey

Hno sJohepy o} pay? - *|olA JauIejuoD Uado ue yyum pabieyd sem | ZAn4 unp-£i

'|OJA meT] JonbiT

Aemiapun “Jsenul ase - Hun :BN[EA - 2IEMIBAJIS paAOLLS) pue aouapisal e pasejue umounun (s)uosiad unp-g|
Aemuapun “jsanul ase9 - “Hun :eN[eA - SJEMISA|IS PaAOLLS) pue adsuapisal & palejus umouyun (s)uosiad unp-¢
Kiebing
1
¢¢0¢ sunr

Juswpedaq 991104 Juowsuep



y abey

L1 :seppusby JeylQ 104 peisally suosiag

12 :paniag sjueliep 1noo sdohepy

TAO

‘JoIA Jauiejuo) uadp
(unsind) epn|3 o} 99)4
(nsingd) apn|3 o} e9)4
eljeulsydesed 6niq
eljewsydeled brug
eljeussydeseq bnig
'$80d B Auoje
's804 Bniq Auoja
'$804 Bru Auoje
uoissassod Bnig
uolssassod bniq
uojssassod Bnig
uolssassod bnig
uolssassod bnig
uoissassod Bnic]
uolssassod bnig

1Gg4
LeM4
CEMIN
6LMIN
cedd
ced4d
PSan
¢ea4d
PSain
[4%=E|
Lyad
€cain
€CMIN
0EMI
8IMd
Lgam
€CMd

:pabieys pue pajsally SUOSIa

000'0L$ 000'S1L$ 008'0¢1$ 0$ 8..'802% 0zZ¥'ses sjejo|
000'0.% 000'G1L$ 000'0¢1$ 0% 000'0¢1$ 0$ Hayl oliny
0% 0% 008¢% 0% 8..'8/% 0Z'Ges yayL
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ Kie[Bing]
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ Alaqqoy
(44N aunp ceoe aunp 2e0e aunp
sajouaby Jaj0
10§ paion0oey palanosay usjolg

paianoday B uejols Auedoid Jo anjep

220z ‘eunp
Juswiedaq a91j0d Juowauep




[%8 [82G1 [s0°L1 |5z L1 )10 Buipsadg 1oy I 18RO HdW wmm_w%_
[%EL |v6z [ece [v¥ Suopeyd Asspnog|
10/A1Q# 0 0 0 SUONBIOIA snoplezeH-uoN Jeyio
%L1 8l %4 ¥ juawdinbg
%EPL Ge G62 6% s8je|d asuaorT
Y%t~ 20l 86 vl uoisuadsng Japupn BuiaLig
%€ 09 29 Gl 9SULIT SIaAL( ON
%G P- 0z L € “bunjieg
%001 ] (4 0 (B g 8sn peoy) suoejoIA Yoni |
%Le Ll 147 4 suofjejoiA shoplezeH Jayi0
10/AIQ# 0 0 0 a[oIyaA ajesun
10/AIC# 0 2z 0 Bunjoeg
%01~ 0l 6 I abes) sue|
%001~ € 0 0 Buing
10/AIC# 0 0 0 Buissed
%S ¥9 L9 6 ubig doyg
%181 e 18 gl WBr pay
%6¢- ) g z Aep Jo b1y |
10/AICH#: 0 4 (4 EEENEEN
%08~ g l 0 losuo) ajgeuoseay
%€8- 43 4 0 aoue)sI(] Jes|) painssy
%E 08 68 zl Bujpesds
%EE 9 8 L @ouanjju| ayy Jepun buiAlg
%S9 (YA 4 Gl (44} SuoReld |ejo .
abueyy o, 1202 2202 aunp JuaWaI0uT o1sel]
0
zeoe ‘sunp

Juswipedaq 991104 Juowaiiep



9 abed

Yol b~ 9¢ 4 14 sjejoL
%002 ¥ cl 0 sj@ans JByYlo Iy

10/AICH# 0 (4 0 Auadoiy eyenid
%001~ 14 0 0 peoy 9|jiauteld
%001 L (4 0 peoy Iwelp
%0 14 14 l peoy ojjiAuosipepy
%8~ €e Zi € aYid 181S00MN
abueyy v Leoe 2202 aunp :}oang Ag sjuepiaoy
%G9 Liv Sl Zel sjejo]
%81~ 9. 29 (3 S}@ais JBYIo IV

10/AIQ# 0 0 0 Auadoid ejenuyd
%61 4 8¢ G peoy ojjiauie|d
%Le- 29 14 L peoy iweiy
%L6 19 0zl Gl peoy ajjinuosipepy
%EL 1 ove 0LS 06 aid 19)SOONA
abueyd % Le0e (4414 aunp Jeadis Aq suoneyn

2eoe ‘aunp

Juswiseda(] a91j0d JuowiaLiepy




. 9bey

%0 4 (4 0 paies|] - sjusplooy diNg HH
%19~ € 2 0 SjuapIody diNg HH
%0~ S¢ 14 4 panss| suoneys
%081 4 1} 0 SUBPIDOY pajeley Jayjeapn

i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 so[0A01g BUIAOAU| SjUSpIDoY

I0/ANIO# 0 0 0 SJUSpPINOY Uel)Sepad
%98- L b L painluj suosiad
%98~ L b l sjuapiooy Anfuj

10/AICH# 0 0 0 Sjuapiooy |eje-]
%621 pA 9l 4 Isally ON - palea|)
Y%Ly~ e 1% 4 1seuly Aq pales|)
% b~ 9¢ (4> 14 SJUBPIDY OIel | |B)O ]
abueyy 9, (X414 (4414 aunp ‘Arewwing juapiooy oiyel |

Zecoe ‘sunp

Juswisede( a91jod Juowatiep




g afiey

I0/ANIC# 0 0 0 panisg saolj0N 294 ysel] [euld
%81~ 62L11 8096 26¥'L spuewaq 29In19g [ejo |
%L9- 6¥2'e 920°L Y444 paiapusy S8dIIS8S SNoBUE||8dSI
%G9~ 26 13 vl "0}3 ‘Moug 'subig 1o} sjoejuo)
%0ve g Ll 0 "0)3 'SSBIS) ‘SpaapN J0j S]ORU0D)
%0 14 14 l ysel| 1o} s}oejuo)
%C €€C LE82 €€ palsissy sjuawpedaq 99104 Y10

10/AICH# 0 0 0 paneg suowwing xe |
%S}~ el bi l s)sissy Juswpedsq soueuajuiB)y
%62 601 i 8l s)sissy Juswyeda( aJi4
%¥C 40]% sel cl s|ieleq oel )
%El 2s 65 Zl sjuiejdwo? ouyes |
%001~ 6 0 0 pajsauly sejiuaanf
%0¢- 0174 14 4 sjuie|dwo) ejuaanp

10/AIC# 0 0 0 paNg sivuUMQ [ewiuy

I0/NIQ# 0 4 l PBUIBAA SIBUMQ) jewliuy
%LG- 0¢ el € sjurejdwo?) jewnuy
%9¢- 61 147 € (99uB|oIA dysewo( Jdeoxe) s|ieD onsauloq

I0/AIC# 0 L 0 s||e) 19|Mo.d
%l - gq 6v €l palsISSy SISUOJON
%6~ 6€ (114 [ (04d) uadQ puno ssoe|y
% i- 2L9'8l AXD L¥9'C $H309yD Ajundeg Yo
Y%L~ Lokl 29. ozl STy L-dlep sseuisng usdo
Y%L~ cL 8¢ G paxoay) suosied snopidsng
%96~ 1414 8zl ce paxoeyo sesnoH uonesep
%01 0§ §S Ll sdoiq swJely
abueyy 9, (34114 (4414 aunp :AIADOY snosuej|aasipy

Zeoe ‘eunp
Juswipeda( ad1j0d Juowaiiep




Dear Mariemont Police and Fire Departments,

We simply don’t know whetre to begin to express our gratitude for all you did to make our son, Curran’s,
9th birthday absolutely incredible! His words to describe it: “Today was so AWESOME! It was the best
day of my life and | didn’t want it to end.”

From the first phone call made inquiring if we could even have a giant trailer truck filled with video
games in the village, to narrowing down a location (Chief Hines instantly said... have it here at our
Municipal Building), and multiple other calls to hammer down our plan... you went above and beyond.
Your commitment to our community and true sense of service are what make this village a wonderful
place to live and raise a family.

We loved getting to know Officer Fred and Officer Steve a little bit better and having them participate
that day truly made the party a total hit! They are solid good guys that we are blessed to have on our _
Village PD. We are beyond confident in their ability to protect and serve our community, and found they
are insanely fun. However, in the event of a zombie apocalypse... we may want them to spend some
time playing a little more Call of Duty to prepare All that being said, | think we may have to
schedule a rematch, and our daughter, Madeline, would be more than happy to help train them.

The presentation of the challenge coin was another highlight and a moment that made Curran’s birthday
so memorable. He has it proudly displayed on a shelf in his room next to his Dad’s from the Army. He

refers to it as an heirloom. These are memories that we know he will cherish.

We honestly cannot thank you all enough. Your thoughtfulness, dedication, true sense of community
and willingness to go above and beyond “the job” shine bright and we are beyond grateful.

Fondly,
The Love Family

~ Tim,Michele, Madeline, Teagan, Curran and Mairenn






Mariemont Fire Department
6907 Wooster Pike
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227

PHONE: 513-271-4089 / FAX: 513-271-1655
www.mariemont.org

Monthly Report June 2022

Fire Dispatches- 23
EMS Dispatches- 31
Total Fire Reports- 54
EMS Transports- 29
Canceled- 0
Patient Refusals- 2
DOA - 0

M/A = Mutual Aid

M/A Received 2

M/A Given 8

Total runs for the year 2022 - 324

As of last year, same time 2021- 284

Monthly Highlights

6/1/22 6880 Wooster Fire Alarm.
6/5/22 7010 Rowan Hill Cardiac Event.
6/8/22 6880 Wooster Smell of gas.
6/9/22 3889 Mantell Av Structure Fire.
6/13/22 6731 Cambridge Electrical Fire.

6/15/22 6584 Apache Structure Fire Building Collapse Q-67 Crew found victim
And removed them form the building.

6/17/22 1 Trade Street Dumpster Fire.

Submitted By: Assistant Chief Dan Copeland




Mariemont Fire Department
6907 Wooster Pike
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227

PHONE: 513-271-4089 / FAX: 513-271-1655
www.mariemont.org

6/18/22 7000 Wooster MVA.

6/21/22 7010 Rowan Hill Elevator Run.
6/28/22 Chest Pain.

Fire Inspections being done.

Ladder Testing is done for the year.

New Truck is now in-service.

Submitted By: Assistant Chief Dan Copeland




SERVICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
JUNE
2022



BRUSHROUTE.......................

Dump Brush either Hafner or S-80

Other Dumping’s

Street Sweeping/ debris
TOTAL COST SAVINGS YTD

Total cost for mowing
Including parts, equipment, fuel

PARK WORK INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

Clean up of CG&E Median
The Point

Dale Park & Cemetery
Jordan Memorial

Tot Lot

Midden Island

CONTRCTOR’S WORK

Davey Tree Service

Custom Tree Service (stump removal)
MECHANICAL WORK :

Chain saws ~ Wood Chipper

2 x marks 1145 mower 745 mower

General check each morning on all trucks

STREET SWEEPING FOR JUNE:

Denny Place Island
Albert Place
Sheldon Close
Beech Grove

Bell Tower
Livingood

TOTAL HOURS: 2 YEARTO DATE: 6

6 Loads of chipped brush
$ 0 Charge this month
Saving of $ 150.00

$ 575 savings year to date.

3 Load of brush $ 75.00
Loads of debris Cost $ 0
$ 250.00 Total savings

loads cost $0.00

$ 1,055.00

$ 19,691.94

Settle Island
Trolley Park
Concourse
S-80

Lower Meadow



Tree Work in House:

Dead Wood Total cost for tree co.
Total Removed Total in house cost

Total Hours Total savings
Savings YDT

Total Trees planted 2022 12
3 Settle Rd.
2 Mariemont Ave

SAFTEY TRAINING CLASS:
Storm Water management updates

OVERTIME HOURS TOTAL
HOURS
Scherpenberg 10
Schmid 0
James 0
Evanchyk 2
Swader 3.25

TOTAL HRS 15.25
TOTAL HRS. PAID 5.25
Meetings

Completion of work

Emergency call in Storms

Schmid ...o.vueniiiiiii

EvanchyK.......ccovriiiiiii i
N e <) PP

SICK TIME YEARTODATE..................ol

SCIMI .t

Evanchyk.......cooovuiniiniiiiii i
N2 Ys (< SOOI

ooooo

..................

...................

L IR e )

HOURS COST
PAID

$

$

$

$ 87.88

$ 12431

$212.19

COMP
TIME

$ 408.30
$.

$
$
$

$ 408.30



MISCELLANEOUS WORK INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

Village mowing and trimming

Village clean up brush from storm damage

Pool replaced lock to main office, repair to lady’s bathroom shower
Village water new trees

Settle and Mariemont planted 7 new trees

Amberley Village pick up plug hug for fire hydrant cleaning

Parks install back flows, test and turned on

Village ref tree stump removal.

Village started to mulch flower beds and trees

Boathouse cleanout gutters

Village clean up parks

Village started making and replacing broken wooden street signs and post.
Village marked utilities for OUPS tickets.

Pool, clean leaves from pools and installed 1 back flow devices to turn water on for cleaning
Tot Lot, bell Tower, Ann Buntin Becker, John Nolen and Erickson Pavilions Covid-19 spray
Village clean out storm drains.

Village clean up limbs from storms.

Village Pothole repair

Miami Hill cleaned out 5 drains.

Boathouse reset timer.

Village clean up brush from volunteers.

Pick up dead animals off roadway.

Village streetlight repair

Wooster Pike clean up island tips.

Village cleaned up trash and debris left by volunteers.

Boathouse, clean up area and gutter/drains

Village picked up bags/debris, limbs from volunteers.

Village, continue to clean 446 storm sewers/catch basins.

Village installed wooden street signs and post.

Fridays, Mt. Vernon, cleaned out head wall.

Monday and Friday’s empty trash/recycling cans also extra pick up Wednesday Starbuck cans
Clarence Erickson shelter clean up.

John Nolen Pavilion clean out inside debris.

Respectfully,

John Scherpenberg
Superintendent



MARIEMONT TAX DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
June 2022

Dear Council Members,
Tax collections totaled $240,789.58 for the month of June.

Which is $23,188.48 less than collected in 2021 and $97,593.24 more
than collected in 2020.

Through June, collections are $237,135.79 over 2022 projection and
$43,412.44 more than 2021 actual.

Additional reports show receipt comparison for 2021/2022; the
collections breakdown per account type/tax year for February 2022;
the income tax receipt summary; and the 2022 income tax projection.

Respectfully submitted,

LA

Chuck Barlow
Tax Administrator




vy TIv'Er S L090€06%'T S 6LGET'LET S
TT0VL'8T $  €L00v'sS6 S €8/€S/TC S
€TTLIVT S PES06PES S L6°L6S6 $
(00°2789L0T) S (6¥'T82°990'T) S
AN a3y S ISSPS0T9C §  6LGETLET S
95°/61°80C S
STT9S6ET S
0£'660°29C S
§5'9€6°CTT S
L8'ETITYT  §
16'6T8°0ST  §
(87'881°€7) S  90'8/6'€9C $  T6'09T'6C S
(69'8¥6°€8T) $  T19'6SC'TOY S (£9°L¥7L'09) S
8€°L/8'SET $  90°€9T'06C S 8§ HTI'6ST S
TE6ETE $  99°7I9/ST S 6888L S
69'658°0€ S TLELTYCT S ¥9°680°9C S
(£L92€'6T) $ 96'8TT'eST S (£99LT7°LT) S
2JU=Jallg |en1dy T¢0¢ 20U=JalId
|en1oe 1z0T pa1dafoud zzoT

SA |BN1OB 7707

SA [EN}OR 7207

%L0°0€T
%8L'T0T

%8LETT
%ST'8L
%80°L6T
%617°00T
%eC0CT
%C1'€6

%66°89

TS'8TLEES'T S 00000009 S

= S 6T°€00'709 S

- S %89L 60VIV'669 S

v6'0VT'v86 S %667 TT'€0995L S

LSLLIS'6YS S %80T 09'6L/66€S S

TS8TLEES'T S 00°000°009‘C  $ %00°00T
08°98T'vcCz S %T9'8
rS¥80V9T S %TE9
Y8 TEL'STT S %0¢'8
7009222 S %SL'8
90'098'TLT S %199
8/°€S6'66C S %S TT

8g'68L°0vC S 99'879'TTZ  $ %vT'8

6°0TELT. S 658508/ S %69°0T

v’ or0‘9cs S 98'GT6997 S %L 0T

L6'TSL'09T  § 80°€96°65T S %ST'9

IV €E0'SST  § LLLY68CT S %9617

6T'z6L'EET S 9/'890‘TST S %99°6

|en1dY 20T pa1oafoid 20T DAY JedA ¢

410 Y
410 pig
410 pug
410 1T

29(Q
AON
120
das
any
nr
unr
Aeln
ady
JBeIN
ged
uef

CO_HUw.ﬁO._& Xe|] awodu] 2z0¢



- $ 00000009 $

- S - S 0T EI8'SLET S

- S - S 99'87L112'C S

- S - S 18°966'S66'T S

- S - S 95°96£89L'T  $

- $ - S 05°9€596S'T S
AN S L090E06Y'T S TS8TLEEST $  6LGETLET $  TSSILEEST $  TLT8S96TT S
26°009°99 S TO'8CE9TC'T S €6'8T6'T6T'T $  L8VL6L0T $  €6'8T6T6TT S 90WS6V80T S
19°67505¢ S 0r'890'5z8 S TO'8T9'SLOT S  #STTL'89C $ TOSI9'SLOT S  LP'S68908 S
€TTLYYT S vE'S06'VES S LSLLS'6VS S L6°L6S'6 S  LSLLS'6YS S 09°6L6'6ES S
T6°CESTT S 89°76CLLE S 0997888 S 806088 $  09678'88e S TS9T0'08E  $
(££92€'6T) $ 96'8TT'sSz S erTTeL'sec S (£5'9.T'LT) $  6T'T6LEET S 94'890'TSC S

90UBIBHIA ALA 1707 AlA 7707 AlA 90UBIa41a ALA [en1oY dLA pa1d3foid ALA
pa123f04d "SA [BN1DY ZZ0T 720t (44014

29(
AON
120
das
any
Inr
unr
Aejp
ady
JBIN
ged
uer



s HOAY JO PUH s

6T HSTEY-$ Spuryay [B10L €CSSEVT-$ Spurnyay [eloL
€ PrTIPEDS IS'8IL‘EES TS 66'SE0°TILS LO'SST'TITS SP' LT 099% LO90E°06¥°1$ 8L'S6E'SELS S8'9L0°S6$ PHEE8°659% 7-410 ALA
€ 17°0bL‘8TS y6'0¥1‘v86% €L'6E0°9LES 81°€90°16$ €L°LEO'LISS €L00+°SS6% LY"LTOTSES LO'0SLELS 66°TT9°0€SS L0 -T
6- 81°881°€C-$ 85°68L°0%C$ €6°050°101$ £8'889°17$ TTOSO'8IIS 90°'8L6°€9C$ TL'8L8°86% LTSYELTS LOYSLLYTS unf
9~ 69°8176°€81-$ T6OIELITS LS EEISIIS 00'206°8$ SESLTE6S 19°6ST10%$ £€9°060°TE1S £6'7€9°1CS S0'9ESLYTS AeN
18 8C°LL8SETS P 0¥0°9TS$ €9°658°6S1$ S9'TLY 099 91'TILS0ES 90°€91°067$ 7€850°0C1$ L8 TLLYES L8 TEESELS [udy
€ CTTLYVIS LS'LLS 6YSS 97°966°S8€S 6S°161°02$ TL68E'EP1S PES06'vESS [1°89€¥8€S 8L'9TE1TS SHOIT'6TIS [-3L0 dLA
€ ETTLIPIS LS LLS 6VSS 97°966°SSES 65°161°07$ TL'68EEHIS PES06'PESS I1°89€‘¥8€S 8L9TETTS SPOIT'6T1S ULO-1
4 1€6€1°€S L6TSL091$ YL L6STOTS 98°6TL VIS LEYTY VS 99°CI9°LSIS TE918°001$ 79'616°01% TL'9LYSHS YIIBIN
94 69°658°0€$ 1¥°€€0°ST$ L0T90TYIS CLISYIS 19°61S°T1$ TLELTYTIS 19°0€T°S01$ 91'6vE8S$ S6'€65°019 Areniga,
8- LL9TE6I-$ 61°T6L'EETS SYICE IS 00°010%$ YL Shy'88$ 96'811°€5T$ 8I'1ZEBLIS 00'850°C$ 8L°6ELTLS Arenuef
TU3018d SoUsIalji(y ™oL SUPTOUMITAL JJOIT19N [enprATpUy [e10L SUIP[OYYI 1JoId-19N [eNPIAIPU] JIUOIN
(4414 [441)é [44\1é (44114 120t 120¢C 120¢ 120T

CC0T/0¢/9 91Bp p129[a§

SIDNHD Arewrung 3d1eoay xe ], owoou] 0%:60:¢ [:ow ], Jodoy
[ o8ed INOWHRIVIA 40 dOVTIIA 7207/0€/90 91 Hoday



sexse HOAY JO PUH sesex

LO90E067°T$ €ESSEYT-$ 8L°S6E°SELS €0°€TES 6C016VSLS 9€'8L9VT-$ $8'9L0°56$ bh £€8°659$ 120Tsx
¢ [681L°CES TS 6T VST Er-$ 66'SE0TILS 00°0$ TST8YILLS 6T VST Er-$ LOSSTTIIS SH'LTH099% 20T
90'8L6°€9T$ £9'6%9°9-$ TL'8L8°86$ C18¢E-$ $€660°691$ 1+'897°9-$ LTSHELLS LOYSL'LYTS 1202/9
6 85°68L°0¥T$ PII8ET-$ £5°0S0°T01$ 000$ SO'6EL°6ETS PII8ET-$ £8'889°1C$ TT0S0°8I1$ 720T/9
19°6ST°10%$ SPH69°EI-$ £9°060°CETS 00°0%$ 86'891°69C$ S P69°ET1-$ €6'7€9°1TS S0'9€S°LYTS 1202/S
9t~ T6OIELITS [TISSYI-$ LS EETSITS 00°0%$ SCLLITOTS 1TISSYI-$ 00206°8$ SESLTE6S 0TS
90°€91°067$ STI0SI-$ T7E'850°0C1$ 00°0$ YLYOTOLIS ST10S°1-$§ L' TLLYES L8TEESELS 1200y
18 Py 0v0°97S$ ¥S8LI'ET-$ €9'668°6S1$ 00°0$ 18'81°99¢$ $S8LICT-$ S9'TLY09$ 91°TILS0ES [4d\ldi4
99°TI9°LST1$ 00015°C-$ T€918°001$ 00°0$ $€96L°95$ 00015°C-$ 79°616°01$ TL9L8 SH$ 1207/€
4 L6'TISL091S 0V EvEy-§ yL'L6ST01$ 000$ €THSI8S$ 0 ErEY-$ 98°6CTLY1$ LE VTV VS 720T/E
TLELTPTIS 00'0$ 19°0€T°S01$ STHOLS 11°Ev6°81$ STHOL-$ 91°6vE'8$ S6'€6S01$ 1202/C
ST [+ €€0°SST$ 000$ LO'T0THIS 00°0$ YEIL6TLS 000$ SLISYIS 19°6IST1$ 20T
96'811°€5T$ 00°0$ 81 1CE8LIS 000$ 8L'L6LYLS 00°0$ 00'850°CS$ 8L'6ELTLS 1202/1
8- 61T6LEETS 00°0% SPOEEIPIS 000$ YL SSYT6$ 000$ 00°010%$ YL S¥y'88% (4414
agsuey) msods(q [DV/Spunjay susode(q [pv/spunjoy susodsg [pv/spunjoy sysodaqg susods( e
JU_dI9d IV [V [e10L SUIPTOYTATAL SUIP[OYUI M % 118100 X 118101 1JOId-1oN [enpIAIpuf nsodsg

CC0T/0€/9 21ep Pa1d9[s§

SONHD 7202 /120T Io4 uorstredwo) [e30], 1dreooy LS:L g 1oL podoy
| 95B] LNOWHTIVIN 40 DOV TTIA TT0T/0€/90 @1e( 1oday



wxx HOAY JO PUT e

6T PSP EP-S IS'SILEES TS 86°S10°T-$ T0°€1$ $5°698 LO6T$ 00°St¥$ S8 LLI‘SESTS TVLOL =

000$ 00'8L1$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'8L1$ €10T TV
000% 007TI$ 000% 0008 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 007TI$ ¥10¢ TV
000% 0061$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0061$ 910T TV
00°0$ 00¥81$ 000$ 0008 000% 00°0$ 000$ 004818 L10T TV
00°0$ €8°CITIS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S1$ £8°€90°1$ 810¢C TV
0078-$ 86'STTTS 000$ 00°0$ 000% 000$ 000% 86'STTTS 610 v
08°L6-$ 1S°6SL°S$ 00°0% [ 00°0$ L0'6CS 00°56C$ wTey'ss 020¢T TV
T E90°EH-$ ST LET179$ 96'7S1-$ 000% $5'69% 00°0$ 000 95°0TE1T9% 120t TIv
$T60T-$ $0'6LL T06$ 70°€98°1-$ 0008 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 90'TH9106$ (4[4 TIv
00°08 66'SE0°TILS 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 0008 66°SE0‘TILS TVLOL =

0008 €L°078% 000$ 0008 00°0$ 000$ 000$ €L°028$ 610C DNIATOHHLIM
000$ SL°L90°T$ 000% 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SL°L90°TS 020T DNIATOHH.LIM
000$ 6L°916°0L1$ 000$ 000 000% 00°0$ 000% 6L9T6°0LTS [20C  ONIAQTOHHLIM
000$ TL0ET'88SH 000$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 000$ TL0ET'88SS 70T ONIQTOHHLIM
00°S1L‘9"S LO'SST'ILILS 86°S10°T-$ 00°08 00°08 00°0$ 00°08 SO'ILT'ELIS TVLOL =

00°0$ €8°6§ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ £8'S$ 810¢C L140¥d-LaN
00°0% SL'T$ 00°0$ 000 000$ 000% 000$ SL'T$ 610C LIIO¥d-LaN
000$ £€6'959$ 000$ 000 000% 000 00°0% £6'959$ 020T LIIO¥d-LAN
00°S1L9-$ 99°ZEH €9$ 96'ZS1-$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 000% 79°585°€9% 1202 LIIO¥d-LAN
000% 0¥ 291°LYS 20°€98°1-$ 00°0$ 000% 000% 000$ W'ST0°6YS 7e0T LIJO¥d-LAN
67°65L9E°$ SH'LTH 0998 0008 T0°€I$ $S°699% LO"6T$ 00°SHpS 18°0L8°659% TVLOL =

00°0$ 00°8LIS 00°0$ 000% 000% 000 000$ 008LI$ €10C TYNAIAIANT
00°0% 00'CC1$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°CCIS$ v10T TVNAIAIANI
000% 00°61$ 00°0$ 000% 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°61$ 910T TYNAIAIONI
000$ 00181$ 000§ 000$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00+81$ L10T TYNAIAIANT
000$ 00'80T°L$ 00°0$ 000$ 000% 000 00°0S1$ 00°850°1$ 810C TYNAIAIANI
00'¥8-$ 00'80%°1$ 000$ 000§ 000% 000% 000 00'80%°1$ 610C TYNAIAIANT
08°L6°$ €8'1€0°E$ 000 20°€l$ 00°0$ LO6TS$ 00°56$ YL'L69°T$ 020t TYNAIAIANI
PTYPE9E-$ 0L'L8898¢€$ 000 0008 $5°69$ 000 000$ S1'818°98¢% 120 TYNAIAIANI
ST60T-$ T6'58€°L9T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 76'58€°L9T$ [44\14 TYNAIAIANI
[e0L Te10L [e30L e G [e10L Te0L [e0L WX a0KL
punyey nsodeq moy TSaE] TAEGY [IEER TAIEIog XeL L POV

TTOT/0E/9 23eP PRId3[3§

SIDAHD Ieo X xe], Ag s1d10ooy 9] O, 1B A L1:87:€1:owr ] 1odey
[ 95ed INOWATIVIA 40 dOVTTIA 7T07/0€/90 218 Hoday



s HOAY JO PUH sesex

ST'T80°SIS yI'18€1-$ 00°0% 000% €5'LOL'STTS 00°0% 86°68L°0%C$
HOV TEI0L punjoy Xog Y0071 EETel piclife) qsed [E0L Wisodaq

PH8016€TS 08°0PE961$ 6VI1  £5°0SO‘TOIS$ £5°0S0°101S LT9 £8°889°17$ 850861 1$ 097 80°699°911$ 6L°60£€8S$ 79T TEIOL 1

P 80°6€TS 08'0¥€°961$ 6V1I1  €S0S0°T0IS €5°0S0°T01S L79 €8'889°17S 81°086°11$ 092 80°699°911$ 6L 60E°€8S 79t ;w0
€5°0S0°101$ €5°0S0°101$ 079  €S°0S0°T0I$ €5°0S0°101$ 079 00'0$ 00'0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ONIQTOHHLIM
00°0$ 00°0% I 00°0$ 00°0% I 00°0% 00°0% 0 000% 00°0$ 0 NOILVITIONODTY
SS P18 43S 00°0% vLT  00°0% 00°0% 0 00°116LS 000% 4! SSE06°9LS 00°0$ 91 INAWAVJ ATIALEVNO
$5'69% 00°0% 1 00'0$ 00°0% 0 00'0$ 00°0% 0 §569% 00'0$ I ALYNILSE AIVdYdaNn
I I18ET-$ 00°0% € 00°0$ 000$ 0 00°0$ 00°0% 0 Y1 18€1-$ 000% € ANNITI AVIIIAO
00°0% 00°0$ 0T 00°0% 00'0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0% 14 00°0% 00'0% 91 @IVMIO AVAITAO
SEVETYS 8%'8€0°6€S Ly 00°0% 00'0$ 0 00°67$ 00'8LETS L SES0TYS 8%°099°9¢$ oy NANLAT TYNIL
06'8%0°0T$ 0L 186°6S$ 1T 00°0$ 00°0% 0 00°000°8$ 00°€0€°01$ (4 06'8%0°C1$ 0L'8L9°SH$ 61 40 NOLLYYV10dd
00'0$ 6£01-$ 4 00°0$ 00°0% 0 00°0%$ 000$ 0 00°0% 6£°01-$ 7 LA¥ TYNIA J10-dDUVHD
T$°00L-$ 75°00L-$ 4 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 TS'00L-$ 75°00L-$ 4 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 1S0D 1IN0
00°0$ 00'0% 01 00°0$ 00'0$ 9 00°0$ 00°0$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ € JLON HOLvd
LY €ST1ES 00'0$ 9%  000% 00'0$ 0 SE'6YY 98 00°0% (434 TUYOL VTS 00°0$ 1 4Nd dONVIvVd
00°0$ 00°18S$ I 000% 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 000$ 0 000% 00'185$ I TYNIA AAANTNY
SL'SIIS 00°00%$ 1 00°0$ 00°0% 0 00°0% 00°0$ 0 SLBIIS 00°00%$ [ ALYNILSH AAANTINY

Ty JIpai) Ty 935180 Juno) JWY 1Ipa1) JWY 98Ie) Juno) JWY 1Ipa1) oy 98Iey) Juno) JWY 1paI) Wy 981D Juno) UonJesueI]
e atate T®30 L ——————- [-PurtTprToyyszxtm-| |[-—-3T3F0x1d 38N--|I|--—-Tenpiatpul--|

“1quINN JuUn0ddy Aq UondIIS 110G 110dY (1839 :9d4) 110ddY "TT0T/0€/90 OL
7207/10/90 :93ury e 1sodaq €418 ‘THI8 ‘THI8 “OPI8 ‘GEIS ‘SEIS ‘LETS ‘OET8 ‘SEIS ‘PEIS ‘CCT8 “TETS TEIS ‘0EI8 ‘6TI8 ‘8TIS ‘LTIG ‘9TIS ‘STIY (5)1dqUNN Yd3eg Paso)d
SIDNHD spoday eunor ysoda(g 6Z:01:€1 owi ], poday
[ aSeq INOWARIVIAN 40 FOVTTIA TT0T/0€/90  :eleQ Hoday



Building Department Report to Village Council covering the month of June 2022

The building department issued 18 permits this month. These are summarized here along with the fees. They are listed individually at the end
of the report.

0 commercial building permits S 0
8 residential building permit S 883
2 utility permits S 204
8 residential zoning permits S 445

TOTAL S 1532

For the month of June, a total of 60 hrs were billed in addition to the volunteer hours of Bob Van Stone (in excess of 45 hrs all dedicated to
admin). That time was spent on the following activities. The hours were allocated as follows:

ARB Meeting Prep 5 hours 8%
Planning Commission Prep 0 hours 0%
Permitting 10 hours 17%
Bldg Dept Questions 10 hours 17%
Compliance - Violations 20 hours 33%
Admin (organization, ordinances, XPEX) 15 hours 25%

Time spent in June to update/write several ordinances and working signage issues in the business district. Volunteer hours were consumed on
scanning permitting documentation into electronic database. Permit compliance and property maintenance issues continues to be a focus.

Respectfully submitted,
Rod Holloway
Building Department



JUNE PERMITS - VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT

Permit # Permit Date Zoning B/z/U Parcel Address Owner Name Applicant Name Permit Type Total Fees ;| Totals
Commercial Building Permits 0
, , 0
Residential Building Permits 8
2022156 6/2/2022 - RES-A B 6812 HAMMERSTONE WY WARD PATRICK J & CAROLE M s One Hour Heating and Air  {HVAC Replacement 98
2022157 6/6/2022 RES-A B 3608 FLINTPOINT WY BEALS BRADEN & CASIDY Airtron Heating & Air HVAC - Res 150
2022158 6/6/2022 RES-A B 6728 FIELDHOUSE WY EWING MATTHEW C & ASHLEY H Airtron, Inc. HVAC - Res 150
2022159 6/9/2022 RES-A B 6626 PLEASANT ST GAIETTO JORDAN M & MARIA D American Heating & Air HVAC - Res 145
2022160 6/9/2022 RES-A B 3869 SETTLE RD BADENHOP STEVEN R Apollo Home HVAC Replacement 95
2022163 6/10/2022 RES-A B 6963 THORNDIKE RD STAFFORD ROGER O & FRANCES Cardinal Home Improvements Roof Res - Roof OR Gutters & Downspou: 55
2022165 6/13/2022 RES-B B 3944 MIAMI RD, #309 BLATT ROBERT M TR Thomas & Galbraith HVAC Replacement 95
2022167 6/14/2022 RES-A B 6963 THORNDIKE RD STAFFORD ROGER O & FRANCES Clark Heating & Cooling HVAC Replacement 95 ;
S 883
Utility Permits 2
2022168 6/15/2022 RES-A U 6626 PLEASANT ST GAIETTO JORDAN M & MARIA D Duke Energy Utility - Elec Serv. Upgrade 100
2022169 6/15/2022 RES-A U 6703 MARIEMONT AVE COLACARRO JAMES THOMAS & CAROLINEE  The Libbee Group ty - Sod Cut 104
204
Residential Zoning Permits 8 .
2022155 6/1/2022 RES-A z 3812 HOMEWOOD RD LORENTZ KRISTEN & MICHAEL Handy Home Guys Fencing 0
2022161 6/9/2022 RES-A z 3908 BEECH ST MARIEMONT TOWNHOMES | LLC Bret Marshall Pod/Tent 25
2022162 6/9/2022 RES-A z 7005 WOOSTER PK ' BHASKAR SHEELA My Fence Connection Fencing 95
2022164 6/10/2022 RES-A Z 6625 MARIEMONT AVE DEJA JUSTIN & DANIELLER Mills Fence Fencing 95
2022166 6/13/2022 RES-A Z 3866 BEECHST ROGGENKAMP TIMOTHY JOHN & THERESE MA Cincinnati Concrete Flatworks/Turf 45
2022170 6/15/2022 RES-A Z 6906 MIAMI BLUFF DR LAIRD CHRISTOPHER J & SARAH LINNES Serene Aqua Flatworks/Turf 90
2022171 6/30/2022 RES-A z 3845 INDIANVIEW AVE ADAM & SAMANTHA KRAYNICK Mills Fence Co. Fencing 95
2022172 6/30/2022 RES-C Z 6807 WOOSTER PK BOWERS BRADLEY J Bradley Bowers Tree Removal 0
O OO ﬁm
# of Permits 18
: Total 1532




VOUCHERS FOR THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, JULY 11, 2022

DEPARTMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST
Admin Treasurer, State of OH UAN Fees 3rd Quarter 2022 948.00
All IntrustIT MS365 Agreement & Azure Prem. Plan July 2022 483.25
All Jefferson Health Plan Health Care Insurance Premium July 2022 21,355.19
All Reliance Standard Life Insurance Premium July 2022 48.80

. Soc. Sec. $4062.44, Medi $2922.94, and Gross Payroll
Al Village Payroll $102,253.34 for Periods Ending 6/25/22 & 6/30/22 109,238.72
Building Board of Building Standards Permit Assessment Fees June 2022 8.83
Building Rod Holloway Zoning Officer for Period Ending 6/25/2022 470.00
Fire Board of County Commissioners Dispatch Fees July 2022 240.50
Fire Fire Apparatus Service & Repair Full Service, Replace Crankcase Filter (Emergency Repair) 1,711.95
Fire Spectrum Cable Service Monthly Charges 24.75
Fire Tire Discounters 2014 Ford Truck Battery 139.20
Fire Vogelpohl Fire Equipment Double Jacket Hose 358.33
Fire & EMS Wex Bank Fuel for Village Vehicles June 2022 3,959.54
Legislative ICRC 1st Quarter Franchise Fees 2022 4,252.90
Mayor's Court Marinakis & Marinakis Magistrate Services May 2022 500.00
Mayor's Court Rick Gibson Magistrate Services June 2022 500.00
Mayor's Court Village of Mariemont Mayor's Court Check Printing Fee 62.01
Miscellaneous Duke Energy Gas & Electric Monthly Charges 1,607.11
Miscellaneous Edward McTigue Solicitor Fees June 2022 2,470.00
Miscellaneous Greater Cincinnati Water Works Water & Sewer Service Monthly Charges 4,702.16
Miscellaneous Rumpke Trash & Recycling Service June 2022 23,868.75
Municipal Affordable Pest Control Preventive Treatment Monthly Charges 78.00
Municipal JaniKing of Cincinnati Janitorial Services for July 2022 500.00
Paramedics Board of County Commissioners Dispatch Fees July 2022 240.50
Paramedics Verizon Transmit Data from Squad to Hospital Monthly Charge 18.08
Police CBTS Wireless Access Point for PD Cameras Monthly Charges 60.36
Police Hamilton County Coroner Lab Fees/Drug ID 110.00
Police KOI Auto Parts Auto Parts/Supplies 41.94
Police Matthew Kurtz Reimbursement for K9 Dasty Snap Bungee Collar 305.00
Police Successful Products Embroidered Hats 129.00
Police Tire Discounters 0il Change 40.70
Police TransUnion Data Subscription June 2022 75.00
Police Wex Bank Fuel for Village Vehicles June 2022 2,879.49
Police Badge & Wallet Medals and Badges 2,153.50
Police Board of County Commissioners Dispatch Fees July 2022 1,084.00
Police Galls Uniform Items 304.37
Pool Coca-Cola Soft Drinks for the Concession Stand 455.00
Pool Flow-Rite Plumbing Testing of Backflow Devices - Pool 158.00
Pool Ohio Department of Taxation Concession Sales Tax July-September 2021 553.62
Service Altafiber Phone Service Monthly Charges 99.12
Service Board of County Commissioners Radio Service 5 Non-Public Safety Radios July 2022 130.00
Service Flow-Rite Plumbing Testing of Backflow Devices - Parks 700.00
Service Ritze's Auto Service Recharge AC and Compressor Connector 239.70
Service Wex Bank Fuel for Village Vehicles June 2022 2,179.35
Tax Ohio Municipal League 2022 Municipal Income Tax Seminar (Barlow) 250.00
Tennis Dave Russell Tennis-Pro Service for Period Ending 6/25/2022 682.50
Tennis Mariemont Preservation Foundation 2022 Directory 15.00
TOTAL 190,432.22




BIWEEKLY PAYROLL ENDING JUNE 25,2022 & JUNE 30, 2022

Police Department
Richard D. Hines, Regular
Matt Kurtz, Regular

Dan Lyons, Overtime
Steven Watt, Vacation
Adam Geraci, Regular
Tom Ostendarp, Vacation
Rachel Hays, Comp

Nick Pittsley, Regular
Steve Watt, Regular
Derek Bishoff, Comp
Vikki Hill, Sick

Paul Rennie, Regular
Tom Ostendarp, Regular
Vikki Hill, Regular

Paramedics/Fire

Jim Henderson, Supervisor Pay
Tim Peaker, Supervisor Pay
Richard Cathcart, PT, Regular
Joe Lowry, PT, Regular

Evan Dunkleman, Supervisor Pay
Robert Mercer, PT, Regular
Mike Washington, Jr., PT, Regular
Brandon Manor, Holiday
Bryan Schmidlap. PT, Regular
Braydon Miller, Supervisor Pay
Matt Clark, Supervisor Pay
Chris Miller, PT, Regular

Joey Homan, PT, Regular

Josh Watren, Supervisor Pay
Jason Williams, Supervisor Pay
Ryan Frazee, PT, Regular
Jeremy Burns, PT, Regular
Johnny Stewart, PT, Regular
Rick Hines, Regular

Mark Hardin, PT, Regular
Craig Coburn, PT, Regular

Maintenance Department
John M. Scherpenberg, Regular
Jeremy Swader, Overtime

Ben James, Regular

Jeremy Swader, Regular

Mike Evanchyk, Overtime
Mike Evanchyk, Vacation

Tax

Chuck Barlow, Regular
Administrative

Joanee B. Van Pelt, Regular
Joanee Van Pelt, Council

Joanee Van Pelt, Special Council

Miscellaneous

Chris Ertel

Eli Wendler, IT (Various)
Bill Brown

Rob Bartlett

Marcy Lewis

Susan Brownknight

Tony Borgerding

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT

2679.36
3304.80
867.44
991.44
3139.56
430.74
143.50
3640.00
2313.36
784.89
26.55
2809.08
2967.32
1924.88

351.75
1616.40
427.68
466.56
1885.80
933.12
1347.00
262.44
486.00
3265.92
1605.18
486.00
864.00
886.78
1167.40
1166.40
233.28
233.28
475.39
816.48
269.40

2939.76
47.81
2343.20
2040.00
87.88
234.32

2692.50

2783.25
125.00
125.00

1234.26
973.80
666.63

83.34
83.34
83.34
515.00

Richard Hines, Vacation
Adam Geraci, Comp

Tom Ostendarp, Comp
Dan Lyons, Regular
Derek Bishoff, Sick

Tom Ostendarp, Overtime
Rachel Hays, Regular
Derek Bischoff, Regular
Paul Rennie, Vacation
Fred Romano SRO, Regular
Nick Pittsley, Longevity
Vikki Hill, Comp

Vikki Hill, Mayor’s Court
Department Total

Keary Henkener, PT, Regular
Scott Ray, Supervisor Pay

Pat Dixon, PT, Regular

Braydon Young, PT, Regular
Scott Ray, Supervisor Pay

Mike Washington, Supervisor Pay
Brandon Manor, PT, Regular

Braydon Miller, PT, Regular
Rob Runella, PT, Regular
Eric Freeland, PT, Regular
Keary Henkener, PT, Regular

Mike Washington, Jr. Supervisor Pay

Dan Copeland, Assistant Fire Chief
David Huckleby, PT, Regular

Tim Linz, PT, Regular

Kris Schnell, PT, Regular

Joey Homan, PT, Regular

Ray Scott, PT, Regular

Nick Guilkey, Supervisor Pay
Bryan Young, PT, Regular
Department Total

John Scherpenberg, Personal
Kevin Schmid, Vacation
Mike Evanchyk, Regular
Kevin Schmid, Regular
Jeremy Swader, Overtime
Department Total

Department Total

Allison Uhrig, Regular
Joanee Van Pelt, ARB
Allison Uhrig, Vacation
Department Total

Eli Wendler IT (Police)
Eli Wendler, Fiscal
Richard Ford

Leah Geldbaugh

Kelly Rankin

Randy York

TOTAL

1786.24
165.24
430.74

3304.80
495.72
861.48

3136.50

2024.19
495.72

1897.60
275.00

26.55
125.00
41104.40

466.56

44.90
466.56
933.12
894.24
516.35
933.12

1331.64
272.16
1399.68
641.52
538.80
2884.62
1100.88
700.80
466.56
864.00
738.72
1885.80
411.40
31678.11

326.64
494.40
2108.88
1977.60
76.50
12629.18

2692.50

1776.74
125.00
24.01
3359.00

43.28
300.42
5000.00
83.34
83.34
83.34
102253.34



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -22

TO ENACT A NEW SECTION 151.094 OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF
ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO SYNTHETIC GRASS

~ WHEREAS, at the request of the Village Administrator, the Health and
Recreation Committee met to discuss appropriate legislation relative to synthetic
grass; and

WHEREAS, the Committee has recommended that a new code section
be enacted which pertains to synthetic grass.

NOW,_THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That a new Section 151.094 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances
is hereby enacted:

CHAPTER 151.094:
SYNTHETIC GRASS

151.094 — Purpose:

It is the purpose of this chapter to regulate the installation of synthetic grass in
all zoning districts thus preserving the enjoyment of private property, while
promoting orderly and environmentally responsible development.  Synthetic
grass shall be considered a permitted use in any zoning district, subject to the
requirements of this and any other applicable chapter of this Code.

151.094.1 — Definitions:

(A) Synthetic (or artificial) grass or turf means any synthetic fiber that resembles
real grass, is ultra-violet light (UV) protected & treated, which is tufted on a
porous backing. The surface is in-filled with media to increase stability, creating a
weighted surface. The product is installed on a porous surface that is designed,
compacted, and graded for positive water drainage.

151.094.2 — Applicability:

(a) No person shall install synthetic grass in any zoning district in the Village
without compliance with the provisions of this chapter and applicable related
requirements of the entire ordinances.

(b) Synthetic grass installations constructed prior to the effective date of this
Chapter shall not be required to meet the requirements of this code; unless any
physical condition or modification renders such system un-repairable or un-
useable. If any pre-existing synthetic grass is destroyed or damaged to the such
extent that it cannot be returned to original service, or any such damage or
modification creates an unsafe condition it shall be replaced or removed in
conformity with this chapter.



(c) Synthetic grass is prohibited in any historical districts or on any Landmark
structures as defined in section 151.075

(d) Synthetic grass is not allowed in any front yard.

(e) Synthetic grass is allowed in side and rear yards with the following
provisions:

(1) Not abutting a public street, right of way, or park area
(2) Synthetic grass is not allowed in a drainage swale or culvert

(3) Synthetic grass is not allowed in the drip line of a tree canopy as
defined at the mature growth stage

(5) Synthetic grass must have an approved edge border (bender board,
paver, concrete mow strip, etc. with minimum thickness of 3/8”)
defining the perimeter boundary between natural area as well as along
property edges. The synthetic grass must not extend beyond your
property line. A 12” clearance from property lines is recommended.

(6) Existing sprinklers systems running underneath or spraying onto
synthetic grassed areas need to be decommissioned.

151.094 3- Contents of application.

(a) An application for synthetic grass to be approved in compliance with the
standards and criteria of this Chapter and shall include:

(1) Alandscape plan or design illustrating the location of planned synthetic
grassed areas and abutting natural areas. All landscaping feature
including trees and shrubs must be located. A plan for drainage of the
synthetic grassed areas must also be included. A typical cross section
details on the compacted base design must be provided.

(2) Complete specifications on all materials to be used for the synthetic
grass installation, not limited to the turf, infill material, joining material
(adhesive, tape), border, and compacted base must be provided.

(3) Qualifications or certifications of the contractor or installer.

151.094.4 - Design and performance standards.

(a) The compacted base underneath the synthetic grass needs to be designed in

a manner to allow water to naturally permeate into the sub-surface and not
to pool or noticeably run-off into a public storm sewer or right of way.
Additional drainage scope may be required to properly discharge the water
from the synthetic grassed areas into or directed to a storm sewer.

(b) The color of the synthetic grass needs to simulate the appearance of natural

grass in the surrounding area during summer months. No permanent
paintings or markings of the synthetic grass is allowed.

Seams must not be easily visible and grain must be consistent between
synthetic grass areas.  Seams can be taped or glued, but not sewn.



(d) Synthetic grass must be affixed to a permeable backing with punched holes
to allow for proper drainage of rain water.

(e) Synthetic grass must have a minimum face weight of 60 ounces per square
yard

(f) Synthetic grass must come with a minimum 12 year no-fade guarantee,
contain no lead, and of polyethylene, polypropylene, or nylon composition.
Any alternate synthetic grass will require approval from the Building
Department prior to installation or be subject to removal.

(g) Synthetic grass height must be between 1.75 and 2.25” tall.  Putting greens
are considered a sports-field and subject to different zoning requirements.

(h) In-fill medium must be a clean coated sand product (non-organic) brushed
into the fibers to keep them upright and provide ballast to avoid movement.
Any deviations of in-fill materials must be approved by the Building
Department prior to use or be subject to removal.

151.094.5- Fees:

A fee for synthetic grass permits shall be $120.00. Permit costs for patios,
decks, or other accessory structures that may be on the landscape plan or
design will be permitted separately.

151.094.6 Required Maintenance:

Synthetic grass must be properly maintained. Failure to do so can result in a
Notice of Violation for improper maintenance. Some of the most common
maintenance items include:

(a) Weeds: No weeds or organic matter can be visible thru sections of
synthetic grass or along the seams or edges. Proper installation of a
compacted based and correct infill materials will reduce the likelihood of
unwanted weeds.

(b) Pooling: Water cannot puddle or pool on the surface. Proper installation
and grading of the compacted based and possible auxiliary surface drains will
reduce the likelihood of pooling.

(c) Public Utility Access:  Synthetic grass can only be installed on your property
and not in the public right of way or utility easements.  Any damaged
caused by public utilities repairing or maintaining service to your house is the
homeowner’s responsibility.

(d) Animal feces and urine:  Clean-up from pets must be done in a timely
manner. Odors emanating from urine or feces must be controlled and the
occasional sanitizing or cleansing of the synthetic grass may be required.

Product has reached its lifespan:  Due to wear and tear, UV ray exposure, and
general weathering, the product may require partial or complete replacement.
Factors for evaluating the lifespan include the condition of the individual blades,
seam quality, and color of the synthetic grass. If the product has reached the
end of its guaranteed lifespan as noted in the manufacturer’s literature, or if
maintenance issues are not corrected in a timely manner, the Building
Department can deem the product beyond its lifespan and require the synthetic
grass to be replaced or that the original yard must be restored to pre-synthetic
grass conditions.



SECTION Il.  That this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by
law.

Passed: July 11, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer

I, Riehard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do
hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that
publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true copies
thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the
Council, as follows:  the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis
Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut
Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside
the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of
Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the
12t day of July 2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -22

TO AMEND SECTION 79, SCHEDULE | OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES REGARDING NO
PARKING ON WEST BETWEEN THORNDIKE AND MADISONVILLE ROAD

WHEREAS, the Safety Committee has met to discuss the previous ordinance passed regarding
No Parking Anytime on West Street between Thorndike and Madisonville Road due to the narrowness
of the street and congestion during, before, and after school hours; and

WHEREAS, residents of Nolan and Emery condominiums voiced concerns of the mobility of
some of the residents and visitors’ limited access to the underground parking; and

WHEREAS, to address the concerns of residents, the committee recommends that parking be
permitted on the south side only; that no parking be permitted on school days 7:00a.m. to 9:00a.m;
that and no parking be permitted 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. between Thorndike and Madisonville Road;
that no parking be permitted 25 feet from the stop sign at the corner of West Street and Thorndike,
and that a sign, “No Parking Here to the Corner, from Madisonville” be set approximately 30 feetfrom
the Madisonville Road end; and

WHEREAS, Council believes it is the best interest of the Village of Mariemont to make said
change and that to enforce the new ordinance, and to implement said change and to protect the
public, an officer will be assigned for the first few weeks of the new school year in the fall and that
school officials will make the elementary school aware of the change so that the parents may be
notified before the start of the school year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That Mariemont Code of Ordinances, Section 79, Schedule 1, is hereby amended
to reflect the changes to the No Parking on West Street ordinance to parking is permitted on the
south side only; that no parking is permitted on school days 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m; and no parking is
permitted 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. between Thorndike and Madisonville Road; that no parking is
permitted 25 feet from the stop sign at the corner of West Street and Thorndike, and that a sign, “No
Parking Here to the Corner, from Madisonville” shall be set approximately 30 feet from the
Madisonville Road end.

SECTION II. That to implement the change and to protect the public, an officer will be
assigned for the first few weeks of the new school year in the fall and that school officials will make

the elementary school aware of the change so that the parents may be notified before the start ofthe
school year.

SECTION lIl. This ordinance shall go into effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: July 25, 2022

Mayor William A. Brown



ATTEST:

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer

|, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that
there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance
was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as
determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis
Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of
the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the
intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on
the 26th day of July 2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



